Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 4, 1365
Mr. John J. August
Suite jUb
1736 Wastwood Blvd.
Los Angecles, California RE: August and Sawyer
#1 Mobll-Federal
Jo 36w 2LN- W

Rio Arriba County, N.M,

Dear Mr. Acgusti:

The form C-110 which you filed recently will clear the way to
additional production for the subject well,

“he well is not prorated if it Is a gas well., The production
rate will depend upon your contract with the gas transportation
faciiity to which the well is connected,

Submit a Gas/0Il Ratio report on form C-116 for a test to be
taken between 10 and 20 days after the recovery of all load ell.

If we can be of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK/b j

cc:






